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KOSOVO SPECIALIST CHAMBERS
m DHOMAT E SPECIALIZUARA TE KOSOVES

SPECIJALIZOVANA VECA KOSOVA

MEMORANDUM

Trial Panel IT

Judge Charles L. Smith, III, Presiding Judge
Judge Cristoph Barthe

Judge Guénaél Mettraux

To: Judge Fergal Gaynor, Reserve Judge

Mr Jack Smith, Specialist Prosecutor

Mr Jonathan Rees, Specialist Counsel for Hysni Gucati
Mr Toby Cadman, Specialist Counsel for Nasim Haradinaj

CC: Dr. Fidelma Donlon, Registrar
fa |

Through: Head of Court Management le‘ ﬂa/

Al e
From: Senior Court Officer, Court Management Unit
File number: KSC-BC-2020-07
File name: The Specialist Prosecutor v. Hysni Gucati and Nasim Haradinaj
Date: 04 May 2022
Classification: PUBLIC with Confidential Annex
Subject: Exhibit List (Annex A Confidential)

On behalf of the Registrar, pursuant to Rule 24 of the Rules of Procedure and Evidence
and Article 14(b) of the Practice Direction on Files and Filings (KSC-BD-15), attached
herewith as Annex A (confidential) is the “Exhibit List’ created and maintained by the
Registry, which entails the exhibits admitted into evidence by Trial Panel II during the
trial proceedings.

A public redacted version of this ‘Exhibit List” will be filed in due course.
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